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Questions & Answers 
 
Q1.  To apply for this grant does the organization have to be a 501c3? 
 
A1. Eligible applicants are organizations that currently operate training and technical assistance 
programs funded by the Office of Mental Health. Current funded training and technical 
assistance programs can be found here: https://omh.ny.gov/omhweb/planning/training-for-
providers/   
 
Q2. Can the applicant be a state agency/hospital? 
 
A2. See response to question 1.   
 
Q3. Who is eligible to apply for the grant? Does the organization have to be a not-for-
profit or nonprofit organization? 
 
A3. Please see response to question 1. 
 
Q4. The RFP stats “Eligible applicants are organizations that currently operating training 
and technical assistance programs funded by the Office of Mental Health” are there any 
exceptions to this?   
 
A4. There are no exceptions to this requirement. 
 
Q5. What LGU(s) should we notify of intent to apply as the peer Bridger programs have 
not yet been awarded? 
 
A5. LGU notification is not required for this RFP. 
 
Q6. The RFP states that training materials become the property of OMH. Does this apply 
to preexisting materials not developed with these contract funds but used in the 
technical assistance provided through the contract? 
 
A6. Any training materials developed for this funding opportunity become the property of OMH. 
Preexisting materials should be cited when appropriate and necessary in support of developing 
resources specific to this initiative.  
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